

SEASON 10, ISSUE 12: April 4^{...}, 2007

The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions 8. GMs auction
- Transferlist 9.
- 10. Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. GM's ramble
- 15. Award ceremony and statistics
- 16. List of addresses

1. Introduction

Refer to GM's ramble, section 14, for information.

2. Broadcast messages

Jim Wolden, The 5 Percent Community: "The 5 Percent Community have finally ascended from the Earth! We robbed Rosedale for more than 7000 kKj! We robbed Rosedale for more than 7000 kKj!! We robbed Rosedale for more than 7000 kKj!!! MUAHAHAHAHAHAH... huh? Taxes? Wtf are u talking about??"

3. Apprentices discovered

None.

4. League results

Rosedale Premiership Match day 21

```
Sleep Wanderers - First Men of Rome
```

rs - First Men of Rome 5 : 1 Desire (26., 49.), Kazuki (16.), Ishtar (90.) ***Daniele de Rossi Scorers:

(23.)

1 ***-Penalties:

--- ***Devius Surreptitus Booked:

Although a rather unsurprising result, it's starting to look like Lexington for the Toga Boys. They need plenty help plus a win in the last game to survive... the Night Terrors, on the other hand, tightens their grip on the silver medals.

```
Erkrath Gladiators - Les Gaulois
                                1:1
```

Michel Prinz (33.) ***Orthopedix (23.) Scorers:

--- ***Orthopedix Booked:

Both teams were weakened by suspensions, and it was Les Gaulois that came closest to a win in the reduced state. However, the Lunatics must have done something for their good karma, and it lasted in this game as well.

```
G.I.D. - Gangsters United 1: Scorers: Death (26.) ***---
                    - (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
```

Migraine (5.) ***Clemenza (2.) Sent off:

Ignorance ***---Booked:

The game started with a brawl - good to see that the fourth place is that important. With the fight starters sent off with a 3 minute delay between the cards, G.I.D. got off to the best play, and successfully converted that into a one goal win.

```
Mishima Zaibatsu - FC Mokum
```

Nina Williams (24., 85.), Randy Savage (65.), Hwoarang (54.) ***---Scorers:

--- ***Jenner, Kaka

A straightforward home win for Mishima Zaibatsu; FC Mokum will probably come back with a vengeance next season, as it'll be their turn again (seeing as FC Mokum has beaten Mishima comfortably around before).

```
Twin Peaks Owls - The 5 Percent Community 3:0
             Madeleine Ferguson (26.), Bobby Briggs (81.) ***---
Penalties:
               1 ***-
              Katsuhiro, Windom Earle ***Thomas Oye
The Greedy Retards were completely crippled by suspensions for this game, and the
Bookhouse Boys walked easily over them. With that, the home team will probably have
saved their place in the Premiership, whereas the away team may not get medals after
Car Park Rangers - Kremlin
                              1:1
Scorers: Terry McGinnis (32.) ***Leonid Bungaloff (45.)
                    ***Boris N. Yeltsin, Mikail S. Gorbachev, Natasha Nogoodnik
Due to a better strategy, the away team was far stronger in this matchup, but the
Powers escaped with a lucky draw.
Rosedale Premiership Match day 22
Kremlin - Sleep Wanderers
              Boris N. Yeltsin, Genma Saotome, Petr Niewitko ***Daniel
An almost exactly even matchup, largely because the home team fought harder than their visitors, and a draw was the only fair outcome. Although a 1-1 final score
would've made more sense than a goalless one.
             Bambee Desiree Sparre-Enger (2.) ***---
- ***1 (1 missed)
The 5 Percent Community - Car Park Rangers
Scorers:
Penalties:
Sent off:
              Figo (28.) ***---
              Andreas Groestad, Jorn Ronnie Tagge, Yngvar Haakonsen ***---
Booked:
Both teams weakened by suspensions, and the home team even fed Trion a point. Still,
the Greedy Retards dominated this game completely, and should've won easily. However,
the Powers saved themselves on a penalty.
                               1:1
FC Mokum - Twin Peaks Owls
Scorers:
             --- ***Steve Fox (81.)
               1 ***-
Penalties:
              --- ***Bobby Briggs, Royal Ghoul V
Booked:
Even and rather boring at The Arena. The result depicted the match pretty well.
Gangsters United - Mishima Zaibatsu
               ced - Mishima Zaibatsu 1 : 5
Spoekelseskladden (90.) ***Nina Williams (13., 40., 80.), Dragunov
Scorers:
               (70.)
              Ss, Vito Corleone ***---
Booked:
Mishima Zaibatsu finish the season off with a greatly overstated scoreline, although
the win was deserved. We bid farewell to the Mobsters, as they have to make room for
the Letters...:)
Les Gaulois - G.I.D. 0 : 0
Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)
Sent off: --- ***Hypersomnia (89.)
              Astronomix ***ABUSE
Booked:
Almost exactly even at Babaorum, and the Truth Seekers came closest to the win with
their missed penalty.
First Men of Rome - Erkrath Gladiators 4:1
               Wotagoalus (3., 14., 29.), Christian Panucci (44.) ***Giovanni Carlini
Scorers:
               (36.)
The Toga Boys finish the season excellently with a well deserved home win, but it was too little, too late. What they accomplished was taking the Lunatics with them
down to Lexington.
Lexington League Match day 21
_____
Sheffield Thursday - The Ages
                                  2:4
              Anthony Gwynn (37.), Carlos Lee (64.) ***Iron Age (8., 74.), Dark Ages
               (48.), Under Age (53.)
The Ages are still within shooting distance of promotion, and take another step
towards it against Berkeley-bound Owls. The game was very clear, and the scoreline
flattered the home team.
PSV - Brazil Star Conquerors
Scorers: Cocu (52.) ***Riqueme (51., 60.), Wamberto (78.), Emerson (33.) In a relegation zone battle, Brazil takes their second away win of the season. Given
play and chances, it was a well deserved win too!
Fjortoft's Friends - Blue Revolution
Scorers: 29 Mai 1999 (3., 23.), Sobo (44.) ***Kiyoshi (11., 56.), Kenichiro
```

```
(34.), Kluivert (76.)
--- ***Kenichiro, One-Armed Man
Booked:
A rather even match with lots of entertainment, where the away team's stronger
fighting spirit was what put them ahead in the end.
              amriel Athletic 2:0
Scholes (77.), Wenger (76.) ***---
Extreme - Tamriel Athletic
                 - ***- (1 missed)
Penalties:
                 Boularouz (10.) ***---
Sent off:
                Wenger ***---
Booked:
Despite being weakened by suspensions, Extreme found a way to tame Tamriel Athletic
 aided by the fact that Kvinchal wasn't included in the away team lineup. A
strategic victory for Extreme.
Feyenoord - FC Asskickers
                                 3:4
Scorers:
                 Charisteas (88.), Nistelrooij (63.), Kalou (8.) ***Justin Credible
                 (25., 59., 61.), Ling Xiaoyu (30.)
--- ***Gastroenteritus, HC Loc
Booked:
The home team was the stronger in this matchup, but FC Asskickers were luckier - or
perhaps their threats of hurting the referee were more credible than Feyenoord's. In either case, two lucky points for the visitors.
Greensleeves United - Alphabet FC 2:1
               Henry Hallon (48.), Jimmy Clayton (6.) ***Vv (72.)
Scorers:
Booked:
What a fluke! Home-strong Greensleeves get incredibly lucky, and the Letters thus suffer their first away loss of the season! The away team will win Lexington anyway,
but I'm sure the Greensleeves appreciates a few extra points...
Lexington League Match day 22
______
Alphabet FC - Sheffield Thursday
                                        9:2
                Annie Blackburn (32., 74., 90.), Tt (56., 71., 81.), Oo (28., 38.), Vv
Scorers:
                 (22.) ***Brady Clark (60.), Carlos Lee (45.)
The Letters avenge their loss with some bulldozing digits, the clearest win of the
weekend so far.
FC Asskickers - Greensleeves United \, 4 : 0
Scorers: Ling Xiaoyu (24., 38.), Justin Credible (85.), Mick Foley (18.) ***--- A strong, yet overstated, home win by the Asskickers. Time will tell whether they
can cope as well in the top flight!
Tamriel Athletic - Feyenoord
             Palonirya (21., 44.), Thamriel (15.) ***Nistelrooij (3., 43.)
- (1 missed) ***- (2 missed)
Penalties:
                Falanu Hlaalu ***Ono
A close and entertaining match between two strong candidates for promotion. However,
since both teams were completely unable to convert the penalty kicks, the home team
won out in the end.
                                2:1
Blue Revolution - Extreme
Scorers: Kotaro (26.), Kurohone (43.) ***Gerard (41.)
Booked: Kiyoshi, TJ ***Boateng, Gerard, Scholes
An even game, but the home advantage made Blue Revolution slightly stronger - and
with a bit of good luck, they converted that into a fairly surprising win.
                onquerors - Fjortoft's Friends 5 : 1
Riqueme (27., 57., 76.), Wamberto (18.), Adriano (14.) ***5-1 vs
Brazil Star Conquerors - Fjortoft's Friends
Scorers:
                Lautern (36.)
                 Adriano ***--
Booked:
An excellent, impressive end to the season from Brazilian manager Klaus Fritz! The
fans are sure to expect a good season coming up now. And we all like the Rio Hot
Chicks when they're in the right mood...:)
The Ages - PSV
                   7:0
                Dark Ages (29., 38., 75.), Iron Age (53., 63.), Victorian Age (2.), The Age (56.) ***---
Scorers:
                 --- ***Cocu, Colina, Kone
Booked:
A big difference between these teams, but they'll play on different levels next season too. I'm sure the PSV fans are all going "The torment is finally over, now
back to win every weekend, please!"
Berkeley Conference Match day 21
Studs First FC - Saturday Morning FC 8:1
                Patrick Vieira (14., 40.), Roy Keane (42., 57.), Steven Gerrard (4., 82.), Vinnie Jones (30.) ***Ulysses 31 (75.)
                1 **
Penalties:
```

--- ***Elmer Fudd Booked: The teams let caution to the win, but the better team had home field and a veritable mountain of luck. So whereas it was actually rather close, the scoreline indicates nothing of the sort. Desassossego Blues - Thinkers FC 1: 4
Scorers: --- ***Immanuel Kant (6., 24., 75.), Socrates (61.)
Penalties: 1 ***Booked: --- ***Baruch Spinoza Thinkers attempted to field 12 players, but with Random leaving the field, the result became surprisingly close to the mathematically expected scoreline. Call of Cthulhu - AZ Scorers: The Shunned House (11.) ***--Sent off: --- ***Baretto (43.) Booked: From Beyond, The Shunned House ***Lindenberg The Lurking Fear found a way to play even with top team $\widetilde{\text{AZ}}$, and in addition were lucky enough to snatch the other point as well, with Baretto sent off late in the first half. Dispelliarmus FC - Slartibartfast FC 1:10 Scorers: Jack Mepperdock (75.) ***Deep Thought (22., 71., 90.), Old Thrashbarg (33., 38., 45.), Agrajag (9., 52.), Questular Rontok (5., 73.)

The away team was greatly aided by Phineas Wandernit not making the Dispelliarmus lineup, but looking at the scoreline, they probably would have won anyway. NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids - Harestua IL 0:1--- ***Robert Gundersen (70.)
- (1 missed) ***-Scorers: Penalties: Booked: Obsolete NPC ***Arne Bjarne, Erik Pettersvold, Stig Breiby
For some reason, unlucky Harestua managed to snatch a point in this very close matchup at Rosewood Cemetary. Perhaps the manager's presence has a good effect on their karma? Coventry - Lillestrom SK 1:1Dennis Frain (82.) ***Martin Husar (67.) Scorers: Coventry were indeed far stronger in this matchup, but despite that, they were unlucky and only got a draw. Berkeley Conference Match day 22 Lillestrom SK - Studs First FC 1 : 1 Dan Anton Johansen (41.) ***Paul Gascoigne (80.) This game was actually rather even - Coventry did a fair bit better than the Legbreakers against Fugla. Yet still, Lillestrom were somewhat weaker and escaped with a draw. Harestua IL - Coventry Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)
Booked: Arne Valland, Hvard Wien, Stig Breiby ***Frederick Nuttycombe Coventry got payback on their karma from the first match, as Harestua had a lot of play in this one, and wasted all their chances. The Sky Blues could even have robbed both points, but given a missed penalty, we have a goalless draw on our hands. Slartibartfast FC - NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids 4:2 Scorers: Deep Thought (24., 48.), Agrajag (66.), Questular Rontok (14.) ***
Samuel in the Sewers (89.), Maurice P. Schmidt (8.)
A double win end to the season for Slartibartfast FC, which seems promising for their challenges ahead in Lexington League. 9:0 AZ - Dispelliarmus FC van Hooydonk (7., 14., 32., 51., 64.), Lindenberg (22., 49., 88.), Scorers: Baretto (35.) ***---Ouch. AZ avenges their previous match with a thorough trouncing of the Wiz Kids. Thinkers FC - Call of Cthulhu 2:0
Penalties: 2 (1 missed) ***Booked: --- ***Call of Cthulhu, From Beyond, The Colour out of Space, The Booked: Outsider Thinkers still thought they could field 12 players, but Random yet again had to leave in disappointment. The Lurking Fear picked the right strategy and denied Thinkers a single chance from normal play, but with the strict referee, they lost out anyway. Saturday Morning FC - Desassossego Blues 9:9 Smurfette (2., 11., 28.), Snagglepuss (14., 57., 83.), Ulysses 31 (34., 77.) ***Pero Botelho (24., 41., 68.), Fernando Pessoa (31., 51.), Pantaleao (77.), Chevalier de Pas (64.), Jeckell (44.) 1 ***1 Penalties: Scrooge McDuck ***---Booked:

The home team was greatly superior on the field tonight, but the Blues had that little extra in the box that made all the difference in this crazily goal-rich match.

Kirkwood Showdown Match day 21 the Professors of Jazz - Sofia Inseminaters 8:0 Scorers: Papa Jack Laine (3., 41., 71.), Lionel Hampton (16., 81.), Louis Armstrong (26., 36.), Count Basie (47.) *** Big, easy win for the Professors of Jazz. ed - Sjokoladen BK 2 : 6 Yoshimitsu (62., 83.) ***Daim (4., 24., 63., 77.), Melke Sjokolade Al Rassan United - Sjokoladen BK Scorers: (22., 83.) --- ***Cris Po (68.) Sent off: --- ***Daim Booked: The home advantage made the teams rather even on paper, but well spent fighting spirit on part of the away team put them well ahead, despite a red card for Cris Po in the second half. kers FC 6: 0 Kane (17., 21., 36., 68.), Trijntje (7.), Robbie Lamer (24.) ***--(1 missed) ***-Dummys - Frackers FC Scorers: Penalties: U2 (6.) ***--Sent off: Booked: Andre van Duijn, Trijntje ***James Hurley With this win, Dummys assured themselves of prize money and a top three position, whereas Frackers seem to be slipping with the finishing line in sight... Ladida FC - March of the Black Queen 4:1 Dixie (41.), Donna Hayward (6.), Pixie (86.), Fiona (50.) ***Giuseppe Scorers: Meazza (12.) The remaining matches are not of great importance to Ladida, but at least this fine win is promising before they face bigger challenges in Berkeley. Interchangeable Parts - Dead Dino Storage D1 (47., 80.) ***---D3 ***Liquid Scarlet Scorers: Despite significantly stronger visitors, the Parts managed to come through with a two goal win! Is this the rising form manager Setzer have been waiting for? Springfield United - FC United 8:2 Scorers: Ned Flanders (4., 45., 62.), Moe's (14., 23., 46.), Homer Simpson (1., 49.) ***Ritchie Jones (18.), Roy Maurice Keane (13.) A rather wasy win for Springfield United, catching up two of the three points between them and table-topping FC United. They still need a bit of help in the last round to take the trophy, though... Kirkwood Showdown Match day 22 FC United - the Professors of Jazz 2:0 Roy Maurice Keane (72.) ** Scorers: Penalties: Booked: --- ***Dizzy Gillespie In the very last match, FC United claim the Kirkwood championship, as Roy Maurice Keane stepped up and took responsibility. Dead Dino Storage - Springfield United Scorers: --- ***Ned Flanders (74.) 0:1 Pagan's Mind ***--Booked: DDS missed Nemo's suspension, but with a replacement on the field, they only almost managed to play even with their visitors. A very strong season from Springfield United, can they keep it up at a higher level? March of the Black Queen - Interchangeable Parts 6:0 Giuseppe Meazza (32., 58.), Daniele Bonera (78.), Alessandro Nesta (13.), Il bimbo d'oro (52.), Alberto Aquilani (3.) ***---Scorers: The Black Knights go out with a bang; a big and deserved home win against the Parts. Frackers FC - Ladida FC 10:7 Apollo (24., 47., 56., 83.), Tyrol (23., 64., 81.), Starbuck (8., 39.), Hotdog (90.) ***Blossoms (27., 35., 49., 89.), Dixie (69.), Pixie Scorers: (72.), Marion (47.)Laura, Starbuck ***Fiona Booked: Last round sees a prestiguous Henden derby, in which, surprisingly, Frackers came out on top.

Sjokoladen BK - Dummys 2:4

Troi Ka (84.), Hel Noett (32.) ***Robbie Lamer (25., 71.), U2 (1.), Scorers:

Lire (39.)

Penalties: - (1 missed) ***Booked: --- ***Frans Bauer, G. Jolink, Trijntje

This was actually an almost exactly even game, the tiny advantage on Dummys part coming from their superior fighting spirit. However, they were a lot better at converting their chances, and can put down a lucky win.

Sofia Inseminaters - Al Rassan United 5:8

Scorers: Gabbe Wanker (4., 27.), Escroft Suckass (27.), Onanij Ivanov (65.) ***
Tarif ibn Hassan (25., 46., 74., 81.), Yoshimitsu (6., 41.), Ammar ibn

Khairan (15., 87.)

Penalties: 1 ***Sent off: --- ***Velaz (39.)
Pooked: --- **Rodrigo Belmonte

Great entertainment in the last league game of this season, where Al Rassan were significantly stronger than their hosts.

5. League tables

Rosedale Premiership													
1) Mishima Zaibat. 2) Sleep Wanderers 3) T5PC 4) G.I.D. 5) Gangsters Utd 6) Kremlin 7) FC Mokum 8) Twin Peaks Owls 9) Carpark Rangers	8 9 7 6 6 3 4 5	3 0 3 2 2 4 3 2	0 2 1 1 3 3 4 4	5 4 2 4 1 3 2	0 2 2 6 1 4 2 3	1 4 5 3 6 6 6 8	+ 56 + 18 + 14 + 13 + 12 - 12 - 8 - 17 - 10	71: 15 46: 28 45: 31 20: 7 48: 36 51: 63 33: 41 31: 48 25: 35	39: 5 30:14 27:17 27:17 23:21 20:24 18:26 18:26	20 112 164 36 112 158 78 134 84	5.5 4 2.5 3.5 2 3.5 2.5 4 3.5	1515 2504 6706 3021 2533 1074 1738 2442 2345	Paul Riley Knut Brennhaug Henriette Nygaard Sigurd Eskeland Knut Brennhaug Daniel Hogetoorn Knut Brennhaug Paul Riley
10) Erkrath Glad. 11) FMO Rome 12) Les Gaulois	4 5 3	3 1 4	4 5 4	1 1 1	3 2 3	7 8 7	- 25 - 20 - 21	25: 50 47: 67 18: 39	16:28 15:29 15:29	94 58 112	2.5 3 3.5	5824 2274 856	Robert Koehnen Ian Moes Olivier Chaumoitre
Lexington League	l.			_			41.EE			DD	770	Cash	Managan
1) Alphabet FC 2) Extreme 3) Blue Revolution 4) FC Asskickers	8	U	3	5	2	4	+ 17	53: 36	28:16	102	4	3/58	Manager Sigurd Eskeland Taco Kraijenbrink Erlend Janbu Daniel Ingesson
5) Tamriel Athl.	7	0	4	6	1	4 5	+ 31	95: 64 61: 48	27:17	84	3 15	1105	Paul Riley
7) Feyenoord 8) Greensleeves II	6	1	4	4	1	6 10	+ 3	64: 61	22:22	96 48	2	1994	Paul Riley Jerry Struik Jaap Smolders Peter J. Richardson
9) Fjortoft's Fr.	5	4	2	1	2	8	- 6	34: 40	18:26	114	2.5	933	Holger Heiser
10) Brazil Star C. 11) Sheffield Thu. 12) PSV	4 3 3	2 1 1	5 7 7	2 0 0	0 2 0	9 9 11	- 38 - 43 - 71	51: 89 32: 75 29:100	14:30 9:35 7:37	52 72 108	4 2 2.5	789 3950 5304	Klaus Fritz Steve Janecek Jaap Smolders
Berkeley Conference													
1) Studs First FC	h 9	nome 2	0	8	way 2	1	diff + 42	goals 58: 16	points 38: 6	DP 40	VP 3.5	Cash 4135	Manager Erlend Janbu
2) AZ 3) Thinkers FC	7	2	2	6 3	6	3 2	+ 37 + 29	63: 26 40: 11	30:14 28:16	64 40	3.5	2467 3200	Jaap Smolders Deepak Mohoni
4) Desassossego B. 5) Slartibartf. FC	7	1 2	2	3	3	5	+ 18 + 31	64: 46 55: 24	28:16 25:19	52 54	2.5	2265 2999	Jaap Smolders Deepak Mohoni Oyvind H. Henriksen Deepak Mohoni
6) Coventry 7) Saturday Morn. 8) Call of Cthulhu	5	3	3	3	4	4	+ 4	30: 26	23:21	32 76	3	824	Peter J. Richardson
8) Call of Cthulhu	6 3	1	4	2	2	7	- 1 - 2	38: 39	19:25	142	3	877 1115	Trond K. Botnen
10) Dispelliarmus	 4	 3	 4	 2	0	 9	 - 62	47:109	15:29	38	2.5	743	John Ola Tollefsrud Jorgen B. Vehusheia
11) NRNBC 12) Lillestrom SK	3 1	0 4	8 6	1 1	1 1	9 9	- 35 - 60	25: 60 42:102	9:35 9:35	28 168	2.5	2485 1912	Jorgen B. Vehusheia Henriette Nygaard John Ola Tollefsrud
Kirkwood Showdown	h	nome		а	way		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager
 FC United Springfield U. 	10	1	0	8	3	2	+ 43	58: 15 74: 19	37: 7 36: 8	156 128	4.5	1475 528	Ronny Hovland Holger Heiser
2) Springfield U. 3) Dummys 4) Ladida FC 5) Sjokoladen BK	7	2	2	6 5	0	5	+ 45 + 29	70: 25 95: 66	32:12 26:18	36	4.5 3.5	3043	Taco Kraijenbrink Per Chr. Henden
							+ 14		∠3:19	о4 		∠889	Marie Forselv

```
6) Dead Dino Stor. 6 2 3 3 3 5 + 11 35: 24 23:21 194 2 842 Trond K. Botnen 7) Frackers FC 7 1 3 2 1 8 - 2 83: 85 20:24 36 3 1474 Per Chr. Henden 8) Prof. of Jazz 6 1 4 1 3 7 + 3 31: 28 18:26 28 3 2171 Deepak Mohoni 9) Al Rassan Utd 4 2 5 3 2 6 - 1 85: 86 18:26 100 3 1648 Ian Moes 10) MOT Black Queen 5 0 6 2 2 7 - 24 52: 76 16:28 0 3 723 Jan-Aage A. Bril 11) Interch. Parts 2 3 6 0 2 9 - 77 14: 91 9:35 106 3.5 3097 Ray Setzer
                                                                                     723 Jan-Aage A. Brill
12) Sofia Insemina. 1 1 9
                                    0 1 10 - 96 27:123
                                                                  4:40 62 2.5 2585 VACANT
6. Scorer's lists
Rosedale Premiership
                                       (Mishima Zaibatsu)
15 Randy Savage
15 Hwoarang
                                        (Mishima Zaibatsu)
13 Tortuous Convolvulus
                                        (First Men of Rome)
                                        (Gangsters United)
12 Ss
11 Jorn Ronnie Tagge
                                        (The 5 Percent Community)
                                        (Gangsters United)
11 Tom Hagen
11 Wotagoalus
                                        (First Men of Rome)
10 Squareonthehypothenus
                                        (First Men of Rome)
10 Jin Kazama
                                         (Mishima Zaibatsu)
 8 Leonid Bungaloff
                                         (Kremlin)
Lexington League
25 Dark Ages
                                       (The Ages)
24 Palonirya
                                         (Tamriel Athletic)
19 Jeanne Frasoric
                                       (Tamriel Athletic)
18 Justin Credible
                                        (FC Asskickers)
17 Vlenarus Kvinchal
17 Kenichiro
                                        (Tamriel Athletic)
                                        (Blue Revolution)
14 Iron Age
                                         (The Ages)
14 Ooijer
                                         (Extreme)
14 Charisteas
                                         (Feyenoord)
13 Masada
                                         (FC Asskickers)
Berkeley Conference
                                      (Studs First FC)
29 Jehane bet Ishak
23 Smurfette
                                       (Saturday Morning FC)
20 Penelope Pitstop
                                         (Saturday Morning FC)
19 Pero Botelho
                                        (Desassossego Blues)
18 Snagglepuss
                                         (Saturday Morning FC)
17 van Hooydonk
                                        (AZ)
14 Jack Mepperdock
                                         (Dispelliarmus FC)
13 Deep Thought
                                        (Slartibartfast FC)
13 Ulysses 31
                                         (Saturday Morning FC)
12 Agrajag
                                         (Slartibartfast FC)
Kirkwood Showdown
34 Blossoms
                                        (Ladida FC)
25 Apollo
                                         (Frackers FC)
20 Starbuck
                                        (Frackers FC)
20 Homer Simpson
                                        (Springfield United)
                                       (March of the Black Queen)
19 Il bimbo d'oro
19 Ammar ibn Khairan
                                       (Al Rassan United)
(March of the Black Queen)
17 Giuseppe Meazza
                                         (Sjokoladen BK)
17 Hel Noett
17 Ned Flanders
                                         (Springfield United)
                                         (FC United)
16 Ritchie Jones
7. Suspensions
The 5 Percent Community: Figo (2)
Gangsters United: Clemenza (2), Ss (1)
Les Gaulois: Astronomix (2)
G.I.D.: Hypersomnia (1), Migraine (1)
Twin Peaks Owls: Katsuhiro (1), Royal Ghoul V (2)
Sleep Wanderers: Daniel (1)
FC Asskickers: HC Loc (1)
Blue Revolution: Kiyoshi (1)
Extreme: Boularouz (2)
Harestua IL: Arne Valland (1), Erik Pettersvold (1), Stig Breiby (3)
AZ: Baretto (1)
Saturday Morning FC: Elmer Fudd (1)
Call of Cthulhu: From Beyond (2), The Shunned House (2) Coventry: Frederick Nuttycombe (1)
Dead Dino Storage: Pagan's Mind (1), Liquid Scarlet (2)
Sjokoladen BK: Cris Po (1)
```

Al Rassan United: Velaz (2)
Dummys: U2 (1), Trijntje (1)
Interchangeable Parts: D3 (2), F2 (1)

8.GM's Auction

The next GM's auction will appear in issue 1 of season 11.

9.Transferlist

The next transferlist will appear in issue 2 of season 11.

10. Sales to the non-league

Piotr Rasputin (1056 kKj) Car Park Rangers: Bugsy Siegel (240 kKj), John Gotti (240 kKj), Keyser Gangsters United: Soze (260 kKj), Spoekelseskladden (536 kKj) Genma Saotome (524 kKj), Boris Karrienko (578 kKj) Kremlin: Jun Kazama (594 kKj), Bruce Irvin (480 kKj), Mishima Zaibatsu: Dragunov (480 kKj) Finansspesialisten (476 kKj), Kaka (458 kKj) FC Mokum: Titus Pullo (260 kKj), Kickinthenetus (260 kKj), Devius Surreptitus (468 kKj) First Men of Rome: Bast (652 kKj), Desruction (388 kKj), Ishtar (642 Sleep Wanderers: kKj), John Dee (588 kKj), Nuala (236 kKj) The 5 Percent Community: Svein Inge Haagenruud (1600 kKj), Meerdink (1320 kKj), Jim Wolden (838 kKj), Iver Andreas Horrem (996 kKj), Bambee Desiree Sparre-Enger (1096 kKj), Yngvar Haakonsen (860 kKj) Twin Peaks Owls: Paul Staines (200 kKj), Bobby Briggs (586 kKj), Windom Earle (380 kKj) The Ages: Bronze Age (1316 kKj), Victorian Age (572 kKj), Golden Age (566 kKj), Paleozoicum (416 kKj), Over Aged (300 kKj) Kk (236 kKj), Ii (340 kKj) Alphabet FC: FC Asskickers: Gastroenteritus (1072 kKj), Kevin Nash (440 kKj), Sid Vicious (512 kKj), Bret Hart (524 kKj), Rick Steiner (304 kKj), Ling Xiaoyu (472 kKj) TJ (340 kKj) Blue Revolution: Brazil Star Conquerors: Junior (480 kKj), Edu (480 kKj) Boateng (1186 kKj), Wenger (634 kKj), Robben (712 kKj), Stam (318 kKj) Extreme: Paauwe (228 kKj), de Guzman (236 kKj), Saha (472 kKj), Kalou (472 kKj) Fevenoord: Jinpachi Mishima (160 kKj), Rupert Hamilton (192 Greensleeves United: kKj) Kone (472 kKj), Cocu (592 kKj), Aisatti (472 kKj) Chris Capuano (392 kKj), Prince Fielder (236 kKj), Sheffield Thursday: Brady Clark (468 kKj), Carlos Lee (476 kKj) Jensine (280 kKj), Thamriel (476 kKj), Uriel Septim Tamriel Athletic: (296 kKj) Jaliens (536 kKj), Koevermans (470 kKj), Dembele AZ: (116 kKj), Landzaat (20 kKj) Robert Hannerman (160 kKj), Paul Fleet (264 kKj) ${\tt Coventry:}$ Hagarg Ryonis (288 kKj), Karakal (350 kKj), The Colour out of Space (124 kKj)
Alberto Caeiro (656 kKj), Jeckell (132 kKj), Raphael Baldaya (196 kKj), Charles R Anon (88 kKj) Call of Cthulhu: Desassossego Blues: Dispelliarmus FC: Phyllis Dattingwit (360 kKj), Oliver Susslechane (360 kKj) Harestua IL: Robert Gundersen (348 kKj), Erik Nordgaard (276 kKj), Nicholas Martin (188 kKj), John Ola Tollefsrud jr. (232 kKj) NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids: Kiste-Nils (216 kKj) Saturday Morning FC: Scrooge McDuck (228 kKj), Hamlof Red-Tooth (240 kKj), Thundercat (476 kKj)
Ron Harris (600 kKj), Patrick Vieira (656 kKj), Roy Studs First FC: Keane (600 kKj), Vinnie Jones (592 kKj) Audrey Horne (168 kKj), Vision Divine (292 kKj), Dead Dino Storage: Procol Harum (228 kKj) Dummvs: K3 (956 kKj), Frans Bauer (450 kKj), Lire (472 kKj), Tonnie (264 kKj), Dummy Girl (176 kKj) F1 (300 kKj), M3 (148 kKj), DM1 (88 kKj), S1 (476 Interchangeable Parts: kKj) Springfield United: Barney Gumble (280 kKj), Apu (102 kKj)

11. Private trade

None.

No matches are played in issue 1.

13. Rosedale Knockout final result

```
Sleep Wanderers - Mishima Zaibatsu 1 : 2
```

Scorers: Daniel (8.) ***Nina Williams (51.), Hwoarang (38.)

Booked: Dream ***---

The two teams facing off in the final of the Rosedale Knockout have also dominated the league this year. It was the Night Terrors that got off to the best start with an early leading goal from Daniel. Hwoarang equalised so that the half time score was 1-1, and in the second half, Nina Williams took advantage of the superior stamina on Mishima's part, and scored the winning goal.

14. GM's ramble

The tenth season is finished now. One manager did not submit orders for this issue.

Thanks to everyone for playing; I hope you had fun. New rules for next season? No, I think this last season didn't reveal anything that really needed addressing, so let's keep the rules as they are for next season.

The deadline for new team submissions for next season is Friday, April 6, at 2130 CET. Nothing is needed by this deadline unless you're starting a new team.

I will send out your teams with issue 1, hopefully within a week or two.

15. Award Ceremony and Statistics

The tenth season is over, and here are the awards!

Congratulations to myself and Mishima Zaibatsu for winning Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 1000 kKj Congratulations to Paul Riley and Sleep Wanderers for the Rosedale Knockout final! Prize: 500 kKj

Congratulations to Sigurd Eskeland and Gangsters United for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: $250~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Robert Koehnen and Erkrath Gladiators for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: $250~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to myself and Mishima Zaibatsu for winning the Rosedale Premiership and gold medals of season 7! Prize: 1600~kKj

Congratulations to Paul Riley and Sleep Wanderers for 2nd place in the Rosedale Premiership and silver medals of season 7! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Knut Eivind Brennhaug and The 5 Percent Community for 3rd place in the Rosedale Premiership and bronze medals of season 7! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Sigurd Eskeland and Alphabet FC for winning Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Extreme for 2nd place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to myself and Blue Revolution for 3rd place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson and FC Asskickers for 4th place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership!

Congratulations to myself and Studs First FC for winning Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: $400~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Jaap Smolders and AZ for 2nd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 200 kKj $\,$

Congratulations to Deepak Mohoni and Thinkers FC for 3rd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Øyvind H. Henriksen and Desassossego Blues for 4th place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League!

Congratulations to Deepak Mohoni and Slartibartfast FC for 5th place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League!

Congratulations to Ronny Hovland and FC United for winning Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Holger Heiser and Springfield United for 2nd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Dummys for $\bar{3}$ rd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: $50~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Per Chr. Henden and Ladida FC for 4th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Marie Forselv and Sjokoladen BK for 5th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Hwoarang of Mishima Zaibatsu as top scorer of Rosedale Open with 15 goals! Congratulations to Tubby Taylor of Wizards of Oz as top scorer of Lexington League with 19 goals!

Congratulations to The Hemrit of Fortuna Sittard as top scorer of Berkeley Conference with 16 goals!

Congratulations to Pardo of Feyenoord as top scorer of Kirkwood Showdown with 36 goals!

Statistics

My apologies that there is no luck statistic for the season. The program had already reset it for next season; I thought that didn't happen until I started actually creating something for the new season, but I was apparently wrong. Sorry about that. Next time I will remember to save this file to somewhere safe as soon as league matches finish, which I guess has been my procedure in earlier seasons.

Tax payments:

```
The 5 Percent Community
                                             : 6706 kKj -> 52.06% of 5206 kKj = 2711 kKj
                                             : 1738 kKj -> 2.38% of 238 kKj = 6 kKj

: 2533 kKj -> 10.33% of 1033 kKj = 107 kKj

: 2274 kKj -> 7.74% of 774 kKj = 60 kKj

: 5824 kKj -> 43.24% of 4324 kKj = 1870 kKj

: 3021 kKj -> 15.21% of 1521 kKj = 232 kKj

: 1515 kKj -> 0.15% of 15 kKj = 1 kKj
                                                                                         238 kKj =
FC Mokum
Gangsters United
First Men of Rome
Erkrath Gladiators
G.I.D.
Mishima Zaibatsu
                                             : 1515 kKj -> 0.15% of 15 kKj = 1 kKj

: 2442 kKj -> 9.42% of 942 kKj = 89 kKj

: 2345 kKj -> 8.45% of 845 kKj = 72 kKj

: 2504 kKj -> 10.04% of 1004 kKj = 101 kKj

: 3758 kKj -> 22.58% of 2258 kKj = 510 kKj

: 2381 kKj -> 8.81% of 881 kKj = 78 kKj

: 3737 kKj -> 22.37% of 2237 kKj = 501 kKj
Twin Peaks Owls
Car Park Rangers
Sleep Wanderers
FC Asskickers
Blue Revolution
The Ages
                                                   5304 kKj -> 38.04% of 3804 kKj = 1448 kKj
3611 kKj -> 21.11% of 2111 kKj = 446 kKj
PSV
Extreme
                                                                                        494 kKj =
                                                                                                            25 kKj
                                              : 1994 kKj -> 4.94% of
Fevenoord
                                             : 1798 kKj -> 2.98% of 298 kKj = 9 kKj

: 3950 kKj -> 24.50% of 2450 kKj = 601 kKj

: 2999 kKj -> 14.99% of 1499 kKj = 225 kKj
Alphabet FC
Sheffield Thursday
Slartibartfast FC
                                                                                          967 kKj =
ΑZ
                                                                                                              94 kKj
                                                   2467 kKj -> 9.67% of
                                               :
                                              : 3200 kKj -> 17.00% of 1700 kKj =

: 4382 kKj -> 28.82% of 2882 kKj =
Thinkers FC
                                                                                                             289 kKj
Saturday Morning FC
                                                                                                             831 kKi
Desassossego Blues : 2265 kKj -> 7.65% of NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids : 2485 kKj -> 9.85% of Lillestrom SK : 1912 kKj -> 4.12% of
                                                                                          765 \text{ kKj} =
                                                                                                              59 kKj
                                                                                                              98 kKj
                                                                                          985 \text{ kKj} =
                                                                                          412 kKj =
                                                                                                               17 kKj
Studs First FC
                                                   4135 kKj -> 26.35% of 2635 kKj =
                                                                                                            695 kKi
                                                    2889 kKj -> 13.89% of
                                                                                        1389 kKj =
Sjokoladen BK
                                                                                                            193 kKi
                                                   2585 kKj -> 10.85% of 1085 kKj =
Sofia Inseminaters
                                              :
                                                                                                            118 kKi
Al Rassan United
                                                   1648 kKj ->
                                                                                          148 kKj =
                                                                        1.48% of
                                                                                                                3 kKj
                                               :
                                               : 2672 kKj -> 11.72% of 1172 kKj =
                                                                                                             138 kKj
Dummvs
                                               : 3043 kKj -> 15.43% of 1543 kKj =

: 3097 kKj -> 15.97% of 1597 kKj =

: 2171 kKj -> 6.71% of 671 kKj =
Ladida FC
                                                                                                             239 kKi
Interchangeable Parts
                                                                                                             256 kKi
the Professors of Jazz
                                                                                                             46 kKi
```

Total taxable money: 49885 kKj Total tax amount paid: 12168 kKj

16. Address list

Trond K. Botnen trondbotnen@chello.no knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no Knut Eivind Brennhaug Sigurd Eskeland sigurd.eskeland@gmail.com Marie Forselv mforselv@hotmail.com Klaus Fritz klausfritz@web.de maepple@web.de
perchrh-rosedale@pvv.org
oyvinhhe@student.sv.uio.no
daan@999games.nl Holger Heiser Per Christian Henden Øyvind H. Henriksen Daniel Hogetoorn ronnyhovland@gmail.com dan_i@lycos.com Ronny Hovland Daniel Ingesson janbu@online.no mapleleafdip@yahoo.com Erlend Janbu Steve Janecek robert_koehnen@arcor.de taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com Robert Köhnen Taco Kraijenbrink ianmoes@yahoo.com.au
dipper@mohoni.com Ian Moes Deepak Mohoni pricelesspearl@gmail.com pjrich.uk@gmail.com pdriley23@gmail.com Henriette Nygaard Peter J. Richardson Paul Rilev Rav Setzer mczet1@mailsnare.net Jaap Smolders iaapsmolders@hotmail.com jerrystruik@hotmail.com Jerry Struik John Ola Tollefsrud johnola@stud.ntnu.no